Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Abu Kassim, Noor Mariesa <NoorMariesa.AbuKassim@aig.com>
Sent: Monday, 27 September 2021 9:58 AM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Subject: aigencrypt RE: Fw: CONFIRMED POLICY EXCESS

Hi Veron,

Kindly be informed we have reviewed the case again and we have decided on total excess of $500.

Thanks

Best regards,

Mariesa Abu Kassim (Mariesa)

AlG

Claims Adjuster Il

Auto Claims | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd.

Tel: 8001206556 | Ext: 1012202
NoorMariesa.AbuKassim@aig.com | www.aig.com

From: Do-Not-Reply <do-not-reply@merimen.com>

Sent: Monday, September 27, 2021 9:00 AM

To: Abu Kassim, Noor Mariesa <NoorMariesa.AbuKassim@aig.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Fw: CONFIRMED POLICY EXCESS

This message is from an external sender; be cautious with links and attachments.

This mail is associated with :
*SIMIN8800C (0631445626SG)
oD
Aug 26 2021 9:00PM
[KOO CHONG EN, JOEL (QIU CHONG'EN)]
Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd
Dear Sir,

Kindly confirmed policy excess is $0.

Best Regards,
Veron Chen

<-- Original Message -->
From: LKK_HQ
To: NoorMariesa.AbuKassim@aig.com




Sent On: 24/09/2021 11:45 AM
Subject: CONFIRMED POLICY EXCESS

Dear Sir,

Kindly confirmed policy excess is SO.

Best Regards,
Veron Chen

This is an auto-generated email. Do not reply to this email.

Sent by : VERON CHEN (LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd)

IMPORTANT NOTICE:

The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you
must not use or disseminate the information. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify
me by "Reply" command and permanently delete the original and any copies or printouts thereof. Although this
email and any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any computer
system into which it is received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free
and no responsibility is accepted by American International Group, Inc. or its subsidiaries or affiliates either
jointly or severally, for any loss or damage arising in any way from its use.



